

## Maharaja Ranjit Singh Punjab Technical University

DABWALI ROAD, BATHINDA-151001

[Established by Govt. of Punjab vide Act No. 5 of 2015, UGC Act 2(f)]
DEAN ACADEMIC AFFAIRS

www.mrsptu.ac.in Ref. No.: DAA/MRSPTU/ 2017/92 Ph. 8725072488, 0164-2284298

daa.mrsstu@gmail.com

Date: 16.06.2017

### MINUTES OF 2<sup>ND</sup> ACADEMIC COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 31.05.2017

2<sup>nd</sup> Meeting of Academic Council of Maharaja Ranjit Singh Punjab Technical University, Bathinda was held on 31.05.2017 at 11:30 AM in the Committee Room of GZSCCET, Bathinda under the chairmanship of Hon'ble Vice Chancellor. The following members were present:

 Dr. (Prof.) Mohan Paul Singh Ishar Vice-Chancellor, MRSSTU, Bathinda, vc@mrsstu.ac.in Ph. 8725072300 Chairperson

Member

2. Dr. (Prof.) Ashish Baldi,

Dean Faculty (Pharmacy), Mrsptu Bti, (Ph. 08968423848) baldiashish@gmail.com

3. Campus Director,

Member

Giani Zail Singh Campus College of Engineering & Technology, Bathinda (Constituent College). (Ph. 08725072488) principalgzscet@yahoo.co.in

4. Director,

Member

Punjab Institute of Technology, Nandgarh, District Bathinda (Constituent College). (Ph. 08725072485) pitn\_ptu@yahoo.com

5. Director,

Member

Punjab Institute of Technology, GTB Garh, District Moga (Constituent College), (Ph. 09478022281) pitgtb@yahoo.in

6. Director,

Member

Punjab Institute of Technology, Mansa (Constituent College). (Ph. 09815126102) dir.pitm@gmail.com

7. Director,

Member

Punjab Institute of Technology, Rajpura (Constituent College). (Ph. 09876006758) dir.pitr@gmail.com, pitrajpura@yahoo.com

8. Principal,

Member

Baba Banda Singh Bahadur Engineering College, Fatehgarh Sahib (Punjab).

(Ph. 098142-21213, 01763-503056, 503143) principal@bbsbec.ac.in

Pean Academic Affairs,
MRSSTU, Bathinda

Page 1 of 15

9.	Representative of Principal,	ZOUTO:	Member
	Lala Lajpat Rai College of Pharmacy, Moga (		
10	(Ph. 09501197936, 01636-501067, 509980) <u>I</u>	Ircp2014@gmail.com	Mamban
10.	Director,	ing & Taskuslass	Member
	Baba Hira Singh Bhattal Institute of Engineer		
	Sunam-Jakhal Road, Lehragaga, Sangrur-148		
	(Ph. 07087000702, 01676-272800) academic	.bnsblet@gmail.com	THE EC DIAN SER
11.	Dr. S.S. Marwaha,		Member
	CEO, Biotechnology Incubator, Punjab,	Mobin Park Steph lekst	
	(Ph. 09815014974) ssmarwaha@yahoo.com		
12.	Dean, Academic Affairs,		Special Invitee
	MRSPTU, Bathinda		
	(Ph. 08725972488) daa.mrsstu@gmail.com		6
13.	Dean, College Development Council,		Special Invitee
	MRSPTU, Bathinda		
	(Ph. 08725072491) dir.cd@mrsstu.ac.in		Caratal Tanitas
14.	Dean, R&D,		Special Invitee
	MRSPTU, Bathinda		
15	(Ph. 08725072492) drd@mrsstu.ac.in		Special Invites
15.	Dean, Students Welfare, MRSPTU, Bathinda		Special Invitee
		iom.	
16	(Ph. 09463000954) <u>drrakeshkbansal@gmail.c</u> <b>Dr. Balwinder Singh Sidhu</b> ,	ZOIII CA PROMOTENCIA NO GIURE	Special Invited
10.		Dathinda	Special Invitee
	HOD, Mechanical Engineering, GZSCCET, Indrbwssidhu07@gmail.com	Datillida	
17	Controller of Examinations,		Special Invitee
17.	MRSPTU, Bathinda		Special Invitee
	(Ph. 08872211150) coe@mrsstu.ac.in		
10	Registrar,	insterol Technology, Rajpu	Iember-Secretary
	MOODTH D. d.'. 1	100, hong 50 signib (27 1300	tember-secretary
	(Ph. 08872500251) reg@mrsstu.ac.in		
	(Fil. 08872300231) <u>regta/mrsstu.ac.m</u>		
2 .19	m 0 miss		
( what	116(12 Afras		
The state of	adem hinda		177 370
TOAN A	(Ph. 08872500251) reg@mrsstu.ac.in  adenii: Affairs,  adenii: Affairs,  TU, Bathinda	(0)	
Deress	1200		
Mrs	61.10 1 988.1		
4			

The following decisions were taken in the meeting:

Item No.	Description	Decision Taken
02.01	CONFIRMATION OF THE PROCEEDINGS OF 1 <sup>ST</sup> MRSPTU ACADEMIC COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 11.03.2016.	Confirmed.
	The 1 <sup>st</sup> meeting of MRSPTU Academic Council was held on 11.03.2016 in the Committee Room of MRSPTU, Bathinda. The proceedings of the meeting were circulated to all the members. The proceedings of the minutes are placed at ANNEXURE-I.	sitekkid sogerifi it serse all sero site urime D
	The matter was placed before the Academic Council for confirmation.	oreso)
02.02	TO REPORT ACTION TAKEN ON THE DECISIONS TAKEN IN THE 1 <sup>ST</sup> MRSPTU ACADEMIC COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 11.03.2016.	Noted.
	The decisions and Action taken in the 1st MRSPTU Academic Council Meeting was put up to the Council for ratification.  The matter was placed before the Academic Council for	souger S. Jo soure A. We sud
	information.	Suetra de la Maria del Maria de la Maria de la Maria del Maria de la Maria dela Maria de la Maria de la Maria dela
02.03	APPROVAL FOR PROPOSED AMENDMENTS IN CHOICE BASED CREDIT SYSTEM-2016.	Approved.
	Choice Based Credit System-2016 was approved in the 1 <sup>st</sup> Academic Council Meeting held on 11.03.2016 vide Agenda Item No. 01.18. The following amendments/additions are proposed in the above approved Choice Based Credit System-2016. The proposed amendments are incorporated in ANNEXURE-II.	is title fam, A aftesia
	<ol> <li>Proposed: In a UG/PG Programme, every student has to register for minimum 15/12 Credits, respectively. Every student can register for maximum 35 Credits in a Semester.</li> <li>Existing: Every student has to register for minimum 15 Credits and</li> </ol>	Besons to PLEASURE BOLES ALIVONS
	<ul> <li>maximum 36 Credits in a Semester.</li> <li>2. Proposed: The student should obtain at least 25% marks in External University Examination in a Course to qualify it.</li> <li>Existing: A student has to earn ≥ 30% marks in a Course to qualify</li> </ul>	A Discussión A Discussión Seri worken Seri worken
	<ul> <li>it.</li> <li>3. Proposed: A student is required to earn at least 25% of the credits registered by him/her in an Academic Year, failing which he/she will be declared failed in that Academic Year.</li> <li>Existing: A student is required to earn at least 4.5 CGPA at the end of each Academic Year, failing which he/she will be declared failed</li> </ul>	and vice a service a servi

Dean Academic Affairs,
MRSSTU, Bathinda

Page 3 of 15

	Existing: No.	
	5. Proposed: A student getting F grade may retain his/her Internal	The add
	Assessment for Reappear Examination of the Course. He/she has	H05.E0.(1
	the option to improve his/her Internal Assessment by appearing in	processing
	Continuous Evaluation Tests, quizzes etc. during the Semester.	entless text
	If the student does not improve his/her Internal Assessment in a	
	Course, then his/her previous Internal Assessment will be retained.	Dans will
	He/she has to appear in End Semester University Examination to	da ornitaes
	qualify this Course.	MAR OF LEGAT
	Existing: A failed student has to repeat the Course by appearing in	SHIT VI
	continuous evaluation tests, quizzes etc. during the Semester and	SAN GLIEB
	End Semester University Examinations.	
	6. Proposed: In a Programme of more than 2 years,	Habab adT
	A student can register for Courses of 5 <sup>th</sup> Semester, only if, he/she	la gainseld
	has earned atleast 50% of the Credits registered by him/her for the 1st Semester.	som still
		Generatul
	A student can register for Courses of 6 <sup>th</sup> Semester, only if, he/she	Gradua tara
	has earned atleast 50% of the Credit registered by him/her for 1 <sup>st</sup> year.	CA TOLON
	Existing: A student can register for Courses of 5 <sup>th</sup> Semester, only	
	after clearing his/her all Courses of 1st Semester.	H - Section
	A student can register for Courses of 6 <sup>th</sup> Semester, only after	M. Hanna C.
	clearing his/her all Courses of 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester.	named a
	The matter was placed before the Academic Council for approval	
02.04	of amendments.  APPROVAL FOR PROPOSED AMENDMENTS IN MIGRATION	Approved.
02.04	of amendments.	Approved.
02.04	of amendments.  APPROVAL FOR PROPOSED AMENDMENTS IN MIGRATION REGULATIONS-2016	Approved.
02.04	of amendments.  APPROVAL FOR PROPOSED AMENDMENTS IN MIGRATION REGULATIONS-2016  Migration Regulations-2016 were approved in the 1st Academic	Approved.
02.04	of amendments.  APPROVAL FOR PROPOSED AMENDMENTS IN MIGRATION REGULATIONS-2016  Migration Regulations-2016 were approved in the 1st Academic Council Meeting held on 11-03-2016 vide agenda Item No. 01.22. The	Approved.
02.04	of amendments.  APPROVAL FOR PROPOSED AMENDMENTS IN MIGRATION REGULATIONS-2016  Migration Regulations-2016 were approved in the 1 <sup>st</sup> Academic Council Meeting held on 11-03-2016 vide agenda Item No. 01.22. The following amendments/additions are proposed in the above approved	Approved.
02.04	of amendments.  APPROVAL FOR PROPOSED AMENDMENTS IN MIGRATION REGULATIONS-2016  Migration Regulations-2016 were approved in the 1 <sup>st</sup> Academic Council Meeting held on 11-03-2016 vide agenda Item No. 01.22. The following amendments/additions are proposed in the above approved Migration Regulations-2016. The proposed amendments are	Approved.
02.04	of amendments.  APPROVAL FOR PROPOSED AMENDMENTS IN MIGRATION REGULATIONS-2016  Migration Regulations-2016 were approved in the 1 <sup>st</sup> Academic Council Meeting held on 11-03-2016 vide agenda Item No. 01.22. The following amendments/additions are proposed in the above approved Migration Regulations-2016. The proposed amendments are incorporated in ANNEXURE-III.	Approved.
02.04	of amendments.  APPROVAL FOR PROPOSED AMENDMENTS IN MIGRATION REGULATIONS-2016  Migration Regulations-2016 were approved in the 1 <sup>st</sup> Academic Council Meeting held on 11-03-2016 vide agenda Item No. 01.22. The following amendments/additions are proposed in the above approved Migration Regulations-2016. The proposed amendments are	Approved.
02.04	of amendments.  APPROVAL FOR PROPOSED AMENDMENTS IN MIGRATION REGULATIONS-2016  Migration Regulations-2016 were approved in the 1 <sup>st</sup> Academic Council Meeting held on 11-03-2016 vide agenda Item No. 01.22. The following amendments/additions are proposed in the above approved Migration Regulations-2016. The proposed amendments are incorporated in ANNEXURE-III.  1. Proposed: Intra University or Inter University migration to 3 <sup>rd</sup> semester of UG Programmes and PG Programmes will be allowed	for man Existing constant cons
02.04	of amendments.  APPROVAL FOR PROPOSED AMENDMENTS IN MIGRATION REGULATIONS-2016  Migration Regulations-2016 were approved in the 1 <sup>st</sup> Academic Council Meeting held on 11-03-2016 vide agenda Item No. 01.22. The following amendments/additions are proposed in the above approved Migration Regulations-2016. The proposed amendments are incorporated in ANNEXURE-III.  1. Proposed: Intra University or Inter University migration to 3 <sup>rd</sup>	for many starting of the start
02.04	of amendments.  APPROVAL FOR PROPOSED AMENDMENTS IN MIGRATION REGULATIONS-2016  Migration Regulations-2016 were approved in the 1 <sup>st</sup> Academic Council Meeting held on 11-03-2016 vide agenda Item No. 01.22. The following amendments/additions are proposed in the above approved Migration Regulations-2016. The proposed amendments are incorporated in ANNEXURE-III.  1. Proposed: Intra University or Inter University migration to 3 <sup>rd</sup> semester of UG Programmes and PG Programmes will be allowed to those students, who are eligible to register for 3 <sup>rd</sup> semester of	for may Existin  2. Propos Existin Existin  3. Propos  ix  ix  ix  yagistor  sail be
02.04	APPROVAL FOR PROPOSED AMENDMENTS IN MIGRATION REGULATIONS-2016  Migration Regulations-2016 were approved in the 1 <sup>st</sup> Academic Council Meeting held on 11-03-2016 vide agenda Item No. 01.22. The following amendments/additions are proposed in the above approved Migration Regulations-2016. The proposed amendments are incorporated in ANNEXURE-III.  1. Proposed: Intra University or Inter University migration to 3 <sup>rd</sup> semester of UG Programmes and PG Programmes will be allowed to those students, who are eligible to register for 3 <sup>rd</sup> semester of their UG Programmes. However, migration to 3 <sup>rd</sup> semester of PG Programmes will be allowed only in exceptional cases. Inter College migration will be allowed, only if, the distance between the	for may Existin  2. Propos Existin Existin  3. Propos  ix  ix  ix  yagistor  sail be
02.04	APPROVAL FOR PROPOSED AMENDMENTS IN MIGRATION REGULATIONS-2016  Migration Regulations-2016 were approved in the 1 <sup>st</sup> Academic Council Meeting held on 11-03-2016 vide agenda Item No. 01.22. The following amendments/additions are proposed in the above approved Migration Regulations-2016. The proposed amendments are incorporated in ANNEXURE-III.  1. Proposed: Intra University or Inter University migration to 3 <sup>rd</sup> semester of UG Programmes and PG Programmes will be allowed to those students, who are eligible to register for 3 <sup>rd</sup> semester of their UG Programmes. However, migration to 3 <sup>rd</sup> semester of PG Programmes will be allowed only in exceptional cases. Inter College migration will be allowed, only if, the distance between the parent Institute and the Institute, where migration is sought, are	for may Existin  2. Propos Existin Existin  3. Propos  ix  ix  ix  yagistor  sail be
02.04	Migration Regulations-2016 were approved in the 1 <sup>st</sup> Academic Council Meeting held on 11-03-2016 vide agenda Item No. 01.22. The following amendments/additions are proposed in the above approved Migration Regulations-2016. The proposed amendments are incorporated in ANNEXURE-III.  1. Proposed: Intra University or Inter University migration to 3 <sup>rd</sup> semester of UG Programmes and PG Programmes will be allowed to those students, who are eligible to register for 3 <sup>rd</sup> semester of their UG Programmes. However, migration to 3 <sup>rd</sup> semester of PG Programmes will be allowed only in exceptional cases. Inter College migration will be allowed, only if, the distance between the parent Institute and the Institute, where migration is sought, are more than 40 kilometers apart by road.	for may Existin  2. Propos Existin Existin  3. Propos  ix  ix  ix  yagistor  sail be
02.04	APPROVAL FOR PROPOSED AMENDMENTS IN MIGRATION REGULATIONS-2016  Migration Regulations-2016 were approved in the 1 <sup>st</sup> Academic Council Meeting held on 11-03-2016 vide agenda Item No. 01.22. The following amendments/additions are proposed in the above approved Migration Regulations-2016. The proposed amendments are incorporated in ANNEXURE-III.  1. Proposed: Intra University or Inter University migration to 3 <sup>rd</sup> semester of UG Programmes and PG Programmes will be allowed to those students, who are eligible to register for 3 <sup>rd</sup> semester of their UG Programmes. However, migration to 3 <sup>rd</sup> semester of PG Programmes will be allowed only in exceptional cases. Inter College migration will be allowed, only if, the distance between the parent Institute and the Institute, where migration is sought, are more than 40 kilometers apart by road.  Existing: Intra University or Inter University migration will be	for may Existin  2. Propos Existin Existin  3. Propos  ix  ix  ix  yagistor  sail be
a la	APPROVAL FOR PROPOSED AMENDMENTS IN MIGRATION REGULATIONS-2016  Migration Regulations-2016 were approved in the 1st Academic Council Meeting held on 11-03-2016 vide agenda Item No. 01.22. The following amendments/additions are proposed in the above approved Migration Regulations-2016. The proposed amendments are incorporated in ANNEXURE-III.  1. Proposed: Intra University or Inter University migration to 3rd semester of UG Programmes and PG Programmes will be allowed to those students, who are eligible to register for 3rd semester of their UG Programmes. However, migration to 3rd semester of PG Programmes will be allowed only in exceptional cases. Inter College migration will be allowed, only if, the distance between the parent Institute and the Institute, where migration is sought, are more than 40 kilometers apart by road.  Existing: Intra University or Inter University migration will be allowed to those students who are eligible to register for under	for may Existin  2. Propos Existin Existin  3. Propos  ix  ix  ix  yagistor  sail be
a la	APPROVAL FOR PROPOSED AMENDMENTS IN MIGRATION REGULATIONS-2016  Migration Regulations-2016 were approved in the 1 <sup>st</sup> Academic Council Meeting held on 11-03-2016 vide agenda Item No. 01.22. The following amendments/additions are proposed in the above approved Migration Regulations-2016. The proposed amendments are incorporated in ANNEXURE-III.  1. Proposed: Intra University or Inter University migration to 3 <sup>rd</sup> semester of UG Programmes and PG Programmes will be allowed to those students, who are eligible to register for 3 <sup>rd</sup> semester of their UG Programmes. However, migration to 3 <sup>rd</sup> semester of PG Programmes will be allowed only in exceptional cases. Inter College migration will be allowed, only if, the distance between the parent Institute and the Institute, where migration is sought, are more than 40 kilometers apart by road.  Existing: Intra University or Inter University migration will be	for may Existin  2. Propos Existin Existin  3. Propos  ix  ix  ix  yell be yell be

S.N.	Duration of Programme / Discipline	Semester in which migration is sought
1.	4/5 years degree programme	3 <sup>rd</sup> or higher
2.	2/3 years degree programme	2 <sup>nd</sup> or higher

2. Proposed: Migration will be allowed to the students, who have cleared all subjects of the first year.

#### Existing:

- (a) Merit, worked out on the basis of marks obtained in the first and second semester (combined), shall form the basis of migration for 4/5-year degree programme and first semester for 2/3-year degree programme, respectively.
- (b) Preference will be given to the students who have cleared all subjects of the first year and first semester of their 4/5-year degree programme and 2/3-year degree programme, respectively.
- 3. Proposed: Applications for Intra University migration along with NOCs from the both parent and the host Colleges/Universities shall be received by the University up to 15th August every year. Migration process will be over by 31st August every year. This migration is allowed after the branch upgradation (if applicable) is

Existing: Migration shall be allowed before start of the semester/session along with NOCs from the both parent and the host Colleges/Universities.

4. Proposed: Applications for migration to a Constituent/Affiliated Institute of the University from other UGC recognized Universities will be allowed up to 15th August every year, but may be considered during the semester under special circumstances.

Existing: Migration to a Constituent/Affiliated Institute of the University from other recognized Universities will be allowed 15 days prior to the start of a semester generally, but may be considered during the semester under special circumstances.

The matter was placed before the Academic Council for approval of amendments.

#### 02.05

APPROVAL FOR REVISED ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA FOR ADMISSIONS BY MRSPTU, BATHINDA TO B.ARCH. IN GZSCCET, BATHINDA AND PITS OF MRSPTU, BATHINDA, AFTER THE COMPLETION OF 2ND ROUND OF CENTRALIZED ONLINE COUNSELLLING BY IKGPTU, KAPURTHALA AND EXAUSTING THE LIST OF ELIGIBLE NATA QUALIFIED CANDIDATES

The Punjab Government notification for admission to B.Arch. course for Session 2017-18, no. 08/12/2017-4TE2 dated 06/04/2017, states

- 1. Approved.
- 2. The issue has been taken up with Govt. of Punjab, Department of Technical Education and Industrial Training regarding eligibility of JEE-Main Paper-2

Page 5 of 15

Dean Academic Affair
MRSSTU, Bathinda

SSTU	Page 6 of 15	Pagar
Acaus	Page 6 of 15	
16/10	recommended. However, if caught by Centre Superintendent, student	6A 43A.
NIL	actions on the student, Invigilator and Centre Superintendent may be	1974 (
, 2	malpractices at Exam Centres, if caught by a Flying Squad, stringent	Clair Day
	students/institutes during examination is to be implemented. In case of	Distance and Jan
Charle	faulty evaluation by teachers and use of unfair means by	BRUS SITT
	fair conduct of examinations to generate confidence in the students, their parents and society for the University. Zero tolerance policy on	
intileu	It was proposed to authorize the University to take strict measures for	0 ATFX
al Edu		DATAM
de trust	TO TAKE STRICT MEASURES FOR FAIR CONDUCT OF UNIVERSITY EXAMINATIONS/EVALUATION.	Sara A
02.08	APPROVAL FOR AUTHORIZATION OF THE UNIVERSITY	Approved.
	The matter was placed before the Academic Council for approval.	DE 05 APPEON
	Directions were issued to the Affiliated Colleges vide letter no. CDC/610 dated 16.05.2017.	from ou?
	implementation of bio-metric attendance.	
	studying in colleges with lowest grading in academic audit or non-	attendance.
	It was proposed that MRSPTU, Bathinda may be empowered to deny recommendations for granting Post-Matric Scholarship to the students	Institutions which do n implement biometric
	on Marculina to a Constitution Affiliated Institute of the	academic audit or to
	ATTENDANCE.	academic grade in
	COLLEGES WITH LOWEST GRADING IN ACADEMIC AUDIT OR NON-IMPLEMENTATION OF BIO-METRIC	Institutions with lowest
	SCHOLARSHIPS TO THE STUDENTS STUDYING IN	may be denied by the University to
	MAY DENY RECOMMENDATION FOR POST MATRIC	Extension of Affiliation
02.07	PROPOSAL TO EMPOWER MRSPTU, BATHINDA THAT IT	Approved that
	The matter was placed before the Academic Council for approval.	
	audit of all institutions can be conducted ANNEXURE-V.	ionalm = 1
	guidelines and parameters for grading of colleges so that academic	dentite.
	affiliated colleges. MRSPTU has constituted a committee for framing	
	quality parameters for teaching, research, placement, infrastructure and other outcomes etc. to issue ranking, i.e. Five/Four/Three Stars for all	manufacture of the same
	It was proposed to approve an Academic Grading System based on	
	MRSPTU, BATHINDA.	(a)
	OF ALL AFFILIATED/CONSTITUENT COLLEGES OF	
	SYSTEM BASED ON QUALITY PARAMETERS GRADATION	
02.06	PROPOSAL FOR DEVELOPING ACADEMIC GRADING	will be followed.  Approved.
	A CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR	regard by the Govt.
	The matter was placed before the Academic Council for approval.	issued, if any, in this
	denocration and approval ANNEXURE-IV.	B.Arch. Orders
	that the eligibility for B.Arch. course, it was put up to the Council for deliberation and approval ANNEXURE-IV.	qualified candidates for admission to

and the invigilator shall face stringent punishment as decided by University. If caught by the invigilator, then the student will face stringent punishment as decided by the University. On repeated offences, other disciplinary actions like closure of examination/evaluation centre, debarring of concerned evaluator and UMC on students etc., University may take strict action for the same. It may be added that, (i) All examination centres have been provided with IP based CCTV

- cameras and are monitored from the University.
- (ii) UMC cases are framed based on CCTV cameras.

### The matter was placed before the Academic Council for approval.

#### 02.09 INFORMATION REGARDING UPLOADING OF THE EVALUATED ANSWER SHEETS IN THE STUDENT LOGIN ON THE UNIVERSITY PORTAL ON THE DAY OF DECLARATION OF RESULTS FOR THE INFORMATION OF STUDENTS CONCERNED

In order to minimise the discrepancies during the process of evaluation and to develop a transparent system, all evaluated answer-sheets may be uploaded in the student login on the University Portal on the day of declaration of results, for the information of students concerned. It is informed that.

- 1. Re-evaluation cases of the University are as low as to 3.5%.
- 2. Erring evaluators/re-evaluators have been identified and action have been taken against them.
- 3. Process for putting evaluated answer-sheets on University website is being developed.
- 4. A separate item is being put up before the BOG in this regard.

#### The matter was placed before the Academic Council for information.

#### APPROVAL FOR INCLUSION OF SKILL DEVELOPMENT 02.10 COMPONENT IN THE CURRICULUM ITSELF AND ORGANIZATION OF FINISHING SCHOOLS FOR VARIOUS SKILLS INCLUDING IELTS EXAMINATIONS

It was proposed that for the development of skill-set required for making students job-ready, Skill Development Component may be inculcated in the curriculum itself. In order to update students with current technological advancements finishing schools for particular skill including IELTS examination may be organised on regular basis by the colleges under supervision of University & University may provide partial financial assistance for the same.

- 1. Noted.
- 2. Approved that the photocopies of evaluated answer sheets may be given to students at a nominal price on demand of the students, until a system is developed to upload the evaluated answer sheets in student login.
- 3. It was further suggested that parent login may also be started like student login for awareness of the parents about performance of their wards.
- 1. Approved.
- 2. Boards of Studies be informed to incorporate component of Skill Development Programmes in the Syllabi.

Dean Academic Affairs,
MRSSTU, Bathinda

Page 7 of 15

It is informed that MDSDTII Dathinds has signed MOUS with	on learning that I have
	oilamon xo
	a no OMB
	s sol years it
develop the skins of students.	and in (i)
The matter was placed before the Academic Council for approval.	CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF THE
PROPOSAL TO ESTABLISH DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	Approved.
TECHNOLOGY IN THE UNIVERSITY CAMPUS.	ation of The motor
It was proposed that MPSPTU Bathinds may establish Department of	MRG 807 (85.50
	AULIAYE
	CHARLES MAY
	SALESSE .
Construction work.	Visit II.s
The matter was placed before the Academic Council for approval.	
	Approved.
	absolute of T
	loiterebet.
UNIVERSITY MAIN CAMPUS	molal stal
It is decided to offer PG Programme M. Tech. (Computer	NV0-38
	North Children
	AND
curriculum of these Programmes after recommendation by the	on the same of the
concerned Board of Study ANNEXURE-VI.	may A
The matter was placed before the Academic Council for approval	
	Noted.
	Tiolea.
	LES STORY
	TORREST OF THE LAST
QUESTION PAPER & QUALIFYING CRITERIA.	E/ 20000
It is to inform you that a latter no DDD/A/DSDTIJ/225 dated	6.1.0008
	OIN SUMMER
Pattern.	Ra Specifican
Later on, it was observed that many eligible faculty members could not	el tegran
apply for becoming Ph.D. Supervisors. As a result, an approval was	elani kisle i
given by the Vice Chancellor for extension of date for submission of	195 6 H vel
	g abivons
[조막 이 마이크 이 보면 18일 등 이 에 발생으로 보면 그리고 있다. [12] 이 사람들은 사람들은 사람들은 사람들은 사람들은 사람들은 사람들은 사람들은	
	085765
	E POINT
	11 h.c.
Pathinda	
Page 8 of 15	- 473 ° 90
	It was proposed that MRSPTU, Bathinda may establish Department of Education Technology in its Campus to impart training to Faculty of all the Affiliated/Constituent Colleges, after completion of the construction work.  The matter was placed before the Academic Council for approval. APPROVAL TO OFFER PG PROGRAMMES M. TECH. (COMPUTER APPLICATIONS) AND M.SC. (MATHEMATICS AND COMPUTING) FOR 2017-18 ACADEMIC SESSION BY UNIVERSITY MAIN CAMPUS  It is decided to offer PG Programme M. Tech. (Computer Applications) and M.Sc. (Mathematics and Computing) for 2017-18 Academic Session. Vice Chancellor is authorized to approve the curriculum of these Programmes after recommendation by the concerned Board of Study ANNEXURE-VI.  The matter was placed before the Academic Council for approval. INFORMING THE EXTENSION OF DATE OF SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION FORM FOR BECOMING Ph.D. SUPERVISORS BY THE ELIGIBLE FACULTY MEMBERS AND ADOPTION OFMODIFIED PATTERN OF PET QUESTION PAPER, RESEARCH METHODOLOGY QUESTION PAPER & QUALIFYING CRITERIA.  It is to inform you that a letter no. DRD/MRSPTU/335 dated 27.04.2017 was issued by Dean R & D, MRSPTU, Bathinda mentioning the slots for Ph.D. Supervisors and Ph.D. Entrance Exam Pattern.  Later on, it was observed that many eligible faculty members could not apply for becoming Ph.D. Supervisors by the eligible faculty members vide letter no. DAA/MRSPTU/2017/886 dated 18.05.2017. As per this approval, the last date to apply for becoming Ph.D. Supervisors was extended up to 26.05.2017 and the approved Ph.D. Supervisors was extended up to 26.05.2017 and the approved Ph.D. Supervisors was extended up to 26.05.2017 and the approved Ph.D. Supervisors was extended up to 26.05.2017 and the approved Ph.D. Supervisors was extended up to 26.05.2017 and the approved Ph.D. Supervisors Supervisors allocation would be considered whose

	applications have been received up to 26.05.2017 in the context of	PTHENIM
	above said letters and advertisement issued in The Tribune dated 30.4.2017 for Ph.D. admissions <b>ANNEXURE-VII</b> .	EX OFFERS
	The matter was placed before the Academic Council for information.	0235 APPROV
02.14	DELIBERATION ON MINIMUM SUBJECTWISE QUALIFYING CRITERIA FOR Ph.D. COURSE WORK AND APPROVAL	It was approved that Absolute Grading System is to be followed. Controller of
	The Ph.D. Course Work will follow Credit based system, the details of which are given in <b>ANNEXURE-VIII</b> . Ph.D. student will be required to obtain at least "C+" grade in each course. A student getting "C" or lower Grade in any Course will have to opt another Course in lieu of such a course with the approval of his/her supervisor, and will have to obtain at least "C+" grade in this course within one year of first taking up of that course, failing which his/her pre-registration to the Ph.D. Programme will be cancelled.	Examination was entrusted the task of preparing the draft for Grading System in consultation with Dean R&D in the light of UGC notification-2016 and to put it up in the next meeting of BOG
	The matter was placed before the Academic Council for deliberation and approval.	for approval.
02.15	DELIBERATION ON Ph.D. AND OTHER COURSES FEE STRUCTURE FOR FOREIGN STUDENTS AND APPROVAL	Approved that     Committee     constituted to
	Proposed Fee Structure for Foreign Students is included in the ANNEXURE-IX for deliberation and approval.	recommend the Fee Structure will submit the detailed
	The matter was placed before the Academic Council for deliberation and approval.	Semester/Annual Fee structure as applicable during the normal duration of the Degree.
	ad that the sendence for University Main Campus,  (Calleges and affiliated colleges for 2017-18 batch convand  Antity XIME XV and approved in 4th MRSPTU Process  (Meeting held on 14.3.40); 7.  If was placed before the Academic Council for	2. Detailed Fee Structure should include tuition fee, refundable security, examination fee,
	NOTHE PERMITANCE AND REPUND OF FEE UDGENTS TO BE ADMITTED IN VEAR 2017 BATCH	other funds etc. 3. Reappear
	SEE IN 500 SERVICE COMMITTEE  SHEED ON 17.01.2017.  And that is the continue of 25 Figures Committee Married of	Examination Fee per Subject/all subjects. 4. Semester/Annual Fee as applicable beyond the normal duration
Law.	A Academic Affairs,  A Restrict Page 9 of 15	of the Degree.
0	Cademic hinda	John and Har water
	Page 9 of 15	

h have	MEET				OF FACULTY	Syllabi and Minute approved.
indirig o be controll	below. Meetin	Syllabi present gs are appende	ted to these F d as per detai	aculties and the ls given in the	er schedule given e Minutes of their table. These are	PARLIER OUALIE VURRENOV
ASW to Asiat or	S. N.	FACULTY	MEETING	ANNEXURE	ation and approval:	Chellin D.
There's on	0.11	nik sasikisanii:	HELD ON	(MINUTES)	(AGENDA)	in rushdores i
i drive e o selset s	1	Engineering & Technology	25.4.2017	X (Pg 114-121)	XXV (Pg 649-1586)	tinos y dons
PHONES	2	Sciences	28.4.2017	XI (Pg 122-125)	XXVI (Pg 1587-2073)	a West of the
at on a	3	Architecture	02.5.2017	XII	XXVII	minutatival F
i i	4	& Planning Commerce &	05.5.2017	(Pg 126-127) XIII	(Pg 2074-2182) XXVIII	officer and f
paris to	5	Management Pharmacy	24.5.2017	(Pg 128-131) XIV	(Pg 2183-2403) XXIX	can tra latin
of be	Land Control		22.25 337.4	(Pg 132-137)	(Pg 2404-2409)	TA DURAN
02.17	INFOI MAIN	CAMPUS, CO	FEE STRUC ONSTITUEN	TURE FOR I		Noted.
inula al	DISTRIBUTE OF STREET	SSIONS APPI MITTEE MEE	ROVED IN 4	TH MRSPTU		itmediki
le dunin see 1 Pee 2 Moule tuition ble secu	It is int Constit admiss	SSIONS APPI MITTEE MER formed that Fee tuent Colleges	ROVED IN 4 ETING HELD structure for and affiliated IRE-XV was	University Ma colleges for 20 approved in 4 <sup>th</sup>	FINANCE 017.	itmodbab
le clumin ses ses i free cathomis furtiomis sies secu ing fee	It is inf Constit admiss Comm	SSIONS APPI MITTEE MER formed that Fee tuent Colleges a ions ANNEXU ittee Meeting h	e structure for and affiliated IRE-XV was eld on 14.3.2	University Ma colleges for 20 approved in 4 <sup>th</sup> 017.	FINANCE 017. ain Campus, 017-18 batch onward h MRSPTU Finance	itmodilsa
o2.18	It is inf Constit admiss Comm The mainform INFOR FROM APPRO	SSIONS APPI MITTEE MEE formed that Fee tuent Colleges a tions ANNEXU ittee Meeting h atter was place atton.	e structure for and affiliated URE-XV was eld on 14.3.2 ed before the REMITTAN TO BE ADM MRSPTU F	University Ma colleges for 20 approved in 4 <sup>th</sup> 017. Academic Colleges for 20 in Annual Colleges for 20 approved in 4 <sup>th</sup> 1017.	FINANCE 017.  ain Campus, 017-18 batch onward  MRSPTU Finance  ouncil for  FUND OF FEE EAR 2017 BATCH	Noted.
stion Pa alt subjections cable be caldural carce	It is inficonstit admiss Comm The mainform INFORFROM APPROMEET It is infi	formed that Feetuent Colleges a ions ANNEXU ittee Meeting heatter was place atton.  RMING THE INTERIOR STUDENTS OVED IN 3RD TO THE INTERIOR STUDENTS OVED IN 3RD TO THE ING HELD OF TO, Bathinda was ittance and reference of the interior of	e structure for and affiliated URE-XV was eld on 14.3.2 ed before the REMITTAN TO BE ADM MRSPTU FON 17.01.2017 the meeting of ide Agenda Is	University Ma colleges for 20 approved in 4th 017.  Academic Colleges for 20 approved in 4th 017.	FINANCE 017.  ain Campus, 017-18 batch onward  MRSPTU Finance  ouncil for  FUND OF FEE EAR 2017 BATCH	Noted.
stion Pa alt subjections cable be caldural carce	It is inficonstit admiss Comm The mainform INFORFROM APPROMEET It is infi	formed that Feetuent Colleges a ions ANNEXU ittee Meeting heatter was place atton.  RMING THE INTERIOR STUDENTS OVED IN 3RD TO THE INTERIOR STUDENTS OVED IN 3RD TO THE ING HELD OF TO, Bathinda was ittance and reference of the interior of	estructure for and affiliated IRE-XV was eld on 14.3.2 ed before the REMITTAN TO BE ADM MRSPTU FON 17.01.2017 the meeting of ide Agenda I und of fee was	University Ma colleges for 20 approved in 4th 017.  Academic Colleges for 20 approved in 4th 017.	FINANCE 017.  ain Campus, 017-18 batch onward h MRSPTU Finance  FUND OF FEE EAR 2017 BATCH MMITTEE  ommittee Meeting of (ANNEXURE-XVI)	Noted.
stion Pa alt subjections cable be caldural carce	It is inficonstit admiss Comm The mainform INFORFROM APPROMEET It is infi	formed that Feetuent Colleges a sions ANNEXU ittee Meeting heatter was place attion.  RMING THE DON'T SOVED IN 3RD TING HELD Of Cormed that in the TU, Bathinda was ittance and reference.	estructure for and affiliated IRE-XV was eld on 14.3.2 ed before the REMITTAN TO BE ADM MRSPTU FON 17.01.2017 the meeting of ide Agenda I und of fee was	University Ma colleges for 20 approved in 4th 017.  Academic Colleges for 20 approved in 4th 017.	FINANCE 017.  ain Campus, 017-18 batch onward h MRSPTU Finance  FUND OF FEE EAR 2017 BATCH MMITTEE  ommittee Meeting of (ANNEXURE-XVI)	Noted.

02.19	APPROVAL OF ADDITIONAL SPECIALIZATION OF RETAIL MANAGEMENT IN MBA PROGRAMME IN THE UNIVERSITY MAIN CAMPUS FROM 2017-18 BATCH	Approved.
	The following courses (Super specialization & Major/Minor) have been recommended (ANNEXURE-XVII, Page 161) from the session 2016-17 for MRSPTU University Main Campus, Constituent Colleges and Affiliated Colleges.	In the 1° A on 20 12.2 The multis
	Marketing Management     Financial Management     Human Resource Management     Operation Management	82.13 APPERFY SIGLLO
	The following one additional specialization (Super and Major & Minor) has been approved for the session 2017-18 for MRSPTU University Main Campus, Bathinda only by the Faculty of Commerce and Management in its Meeting held on 05.05.2017.  1. Retail Management.	The Sellations of Inches Sellation (Inches Sellation)
	The matter was placed before the Academic Council for approval.	organ ben obsen nose
02.20	APPROVAL TO CHANGE NOMENCLATURE OF B.Sc. (AIRLINE, TOURISM & HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT) & B.Sc. (HOTEL MANAGEMENT AND CATERING TECHNOLOGY) BOTH 3 YEARS NON AICTE PROGRAMMES AND TO OFFER BACHELOR OF TOURISM & TRAVEL MANAGEMENT 4 YEARS AICTE PROGRAMME	Approved.
	In view of the UGC Notification dated 05 July, 2014 and IKGPTU, Kapurthala Notification No. IKGPTU(reg/N/1585) dated 25-05-2016 (47th Meeting of Academic Council held on 05-02-2016), it is	
	recommended (ANNEXURE-XVIII, Page 162) that,  1. B.Sc. (Airline, Tourism and Hospitality Management) (3 years)  Non AICTE Programmes may be renamed as Bachelor of  Management Studies (Airline, Tourism and Hospitality) (3 Years)  Non AICTE Programmes.	
	2. B.Sc. (Hotel Management and Catering Technology) (3 years) Non AICTE Programmes may be renamed as Bachelor of Management Studies (Hotel Management& Catering Technology) (3 Years) Non AICTE Programmes.	
	3. Programme Bachelor of Tourism and Travel Management (4 year) AICTE Programme be offered.	
2.21	The matter was placed before the Academic Council for approval.  RATIFICATION OF MINUTES OF 1 <sup>ST</sup> MEETING OF	Ratified.
	STANDING COMMITTEE OF ACADEMIC COUNCIL HELD ON 20.12.2016.	

Dean Academic Assairs,

MRSS TU, Bathinda

Page 11 of 15

	on 20.1	st Meeting of Standing Committee 2.2016 ANNEXURE-XIX.  atter was placed before the Acade ation.		on View on S	
22	SKILL NITTI The Sy have be These Academ and app	CERTIFICATE PROGRAMMICER, CHANDIGARH FOR MRSP' Illabi of the following One Year Steen prepared by NITTTR, Chandig syllabi were put up before the proval. These syllabi were approvated in it by NITTTR which are as under the proval of the proval.	ES PREPARED BY TU, BATHINDA  Skill Certificate Programmes arh for MRSPTU, Bathinda. e Standing Committee on 20.12.2016 for constitution ed. Some amendments have	THE PERSON NAMED OF THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TWO IS NOT THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TWO IS NAMED IN COLU	
	S.N.	Changes approved by Academic Council on 20-12- 2016	Proposed Amendments	CYCREUM DZLUBIA) DEL SE DEL SE	
	1.	Communication Skills Course was introduced in 1st and 2nd Semesters	It will be introduced in one semester only either 1st Semester or 2nd Semester.	ASTORNAL LYART &	
	2.	Basic Sciences Course was introduced in 1st and 2nd Semesters	It will be introduced in one Semester only either 1st Semester or 2nd Semester.	dorbergaal ands (Va) commission	
	3.	The Credits and Internal/External assessment marks, of all the subjects, were based upon the judgement of the expert designing the curriculum.	0	Message Message Non Al 2 8 Ac 0 Ascriz Ascrize	
	4.	The hours allocated to the practical work were less in various courses.	More no. of hours are proposed for practical work in various courses.	AICHA AICHA	
200	5.	Industrial Training after 1 <sup>st</sup> and 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semesters was not uniform in all the courses.	The duration and marks of industrial training are proposed to be increased	ttom s87 MHTAS	
		(1000年) [1000年] [1000年] [1000年] [1000年]	to four weeks and made uniform for all the courses.	ON 28.13	

	The matter was placed before the Academic Council for ratification.	TUZRA
02.23	APPROVAL OF THE PROPOSAL TO START ONE-YEAR SKILL CERTIFICATE PROGRAMMES FOR 2017-18 BATCH	Approved.
	AND OTHER SKILL CERTIFICATE/DIPLOMA PROGRAMMES IN PITS OF MRSPTU, BATHINDA	VOSPTA ACEROV
	the services of all principality and services and take as the last	
	It was proposed that along with one-year skill certificate courses in various areas, diploma courses on textile & apparel designing, household maintenance and cutting & sewing may be started at different PITs to create self-employment opportunities for rural population of Punjab.  Cutting and Sewing course has already been started at PIT Nandgarh	Franking of the state of the st
	under the skill certificate course.  The number of skill certificate courses shall also be initiated in other PITs.	ANDERS TESS
	A course in Textile based cottage industry is being planned. The Vice Chancellor is authorized to approve its curriculum after recommendation from the concerned BOS.	loyon a it.
Gabean	The matter was placed before the Academic Council for approval.	Constraint .
02.24	INFORMING THE Mous SIGNED BY MRSPTU, BATHINDA WITH DIFFERENT INSTITUTES / ORGANISATIONS	Noted.
underso contine plia ii s	It was informed that MRSPTU, Bathinda has entered into MoUs with different Institutes/Organizations.	
	The matter was placed before the Academic Council for information.	
02.25	APPROVAL OF COOPTING FEW MEMBERS IN BOARDS OF STUDIES & IN FACULTY AS SPECIAL INVITEES.	Approved. It was also approved that separate BOSs in Agriculture
	On the recommendations of Chairpersons of some BOS & Faculty, few members have been added as Special Invitees for smooth functioning of the Board of Studies & Faculty.  1. BOS in Electronics & Communication Engineering	Engineering and B.Sc (Agriculture) be constituted.
	<ul><li>2. BOS in Electrical &amp; Electronics Engineering</li><li>3. BOS in Electrical Engineering</li></ul>	to tests to tests and to
	4. BOS in Fashion Technology 5. BOS in Chemical Engineering	
	BOS in Chemical Engineering     Faculty in Pharmacy	PRODUCT CONTRACTOR
	The matter was placed before the Academic Council for approval.	BARRON BROOM D
	regurding transfer of Ph.D. Scholars from MCGPTU.	Stem of T

Dean Academic Affairs,
MRSSTU, Barninda

Page 13 of 15

02.26	APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF VARIOUS DDRCs MEETINGS HELD IN VARIOUS DISCIPLINES	Approved.
	It was informed that the interviews for admission in Ph.D. course in various disciplines under various faculties have been held in the presence of Chairperson and members of DDRCs in the office of Dean R & D, MRSPTU, Bathinda (ANNEXURE-XXIV, Pages 632-648) and students have been enrolled and registered.	goro an w B an engling Blocksmon Schoppith polistorys
	The matter was placed before the Academic Council for approval.	
02.27	APPROVAL TO ADOPT THE DISTANCE EDUCATION PROGRAMME BEING FOLLOWED BY IKGPTU, KAPURTHALA.  It is proposed to adopt the distance education programme being followed by IKGPTU, Kapurthala.	Approved     The Vice Chancelle is authorized to constitute a committee for studying the
	The matter was placed before the Academic Council for approval.	proposal and give recommendations.  3. The Vice Chancello
it was	PETRICAL INSTITUTES / ORGANISATEMS  THE MRSP'ID Building has entered into Mail's with summer Department before the Aughenise Council for all Council Total Council for Aughenia Fred Mension and Aughenia Council for Aughenia Fred Mension Sections  A DE CYPOPTING FRED MENSIONES IN BUILDE OF AUgustus Au	is authorized to consider the recommendations of the committee and approve it after amendments in it (if any) and the same will be put before the BOG for approval.
02.28	APPROVAL TO EMPOWER THE VICE CHANCELLOR TO TAKE DECISIONS IN CASE OF ANY URGENT MATTERS  It was proposed to empower the Vice Chancellor to take decisions in	Approved.
	case of urgent matters, to be ratified later on by the Board of Governors of the University.	61 202 5 61 203 - 5 61 203 - 5
	The matter is placed before the Academic Council for approval.	- 20d L
	TABLE AGENDA	orthograph (Ad
02.29	APPROVAL FOR NOT TRANSFERING Ph.D. SCHOLARS FROM IKGPTU, KAPURTHALA TO MRSPTU, BATHINDA	Approved.
	The matter regarding transfer of Ph.D. Scholars from IKGPTU, Kapurthala to MRSPTU, Bathinda was deliberated upon by the Vice Chancellor and it was decided that transfer of any Ph.D. scholar from IKGPTU to MRSPTU is not admissible in the light of clause no. 1.3	18/18/20 M
and a	and 12.1 of UGC Ph.D. Regulations-2016, as these scholars were	the same of
16 an Ac	Page 14 of 15	739
	U, Back Page 14 of 15	

# MINUTES OF $2^{ND}$ ACADEMIC COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 31.05.2017

Regulations notifications. These Scholars shall be governed by UGC-2009 Ph.D. regulations only as stipulated in UGC-2016 regulations itself. Dean RIC of IKGPTU, Kapurthala shall be intimated of this decision taken by 2 <sup>nd</sup> Academic Council Meeting of MRSPTU, Bathinda.  The matter was placed before the Academic Council for approval.	
GENERAL DISCUSSION	Discussed and approved.
<ol> <li>Proposal for uploading the placement record of every student of all the Affiliated/Constituent Colleges on University Placement Portal.</li> </ol>	
<ol> <li>Proposal to develop facilities and infrastructure in Central Instrumentation and Research Facility Centre at the University for promoting research &amp; development.</li> </ol>	
<ol> <li>The decision taken in 4<sup>th</sup> MRSPTU Finance Committee Meeting held on 14.03.2017 for opening of admission offices of University outside the State of Punjab was discussed.</li> </ol>	
<ol> <li>Grant of provisional membership by Association of Indian Universities (AIU) to MRSPTU, Bathinda w.e.f. 01.04.2016 was discussed.</li> </ol>	
5. Incentives approved in 4 <sup>th</sup> MRSPTU Finance Committee Meeting held on 14.03.2017 for University Sports Achievers (men and women both) were discussed.	

The Meeting concluded with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

DEAN ACADEMIC AFFAIRS,

MRSPTU BATHINDAS,

MRSSTU, Bathinda